GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

October 19, 1987

Ms. Barbara Norman

Union Texas Petroleum Corp.
375 US llighway 64
Farmington, NM 87401

Re:  Jicarilla G #8 G-02-26N-5W
Jicarilla J #23 A-25-26N-5W

Dear Barbara:

1000 A0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(5051 334-6178

Annual packer leakage tests on the referenced wells were
inconclusive in proving zone separation.

Please

reschedule and retest the

ta prove zone separation. Shut in both zones for a
of 3 days. Blow the higher pressured zone to the atmosphere
~r through a separator for as long as it takes to get a
significant pressure drop.

Please notify this office at least 24 hours prior to
so we may provide a witness.

Yours truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Iuspector
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